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Appendix K 
Section 4(f) De Minimis Impact Finding 
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Section 4(f) Site Location Maps 
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Attachment 3 
Snake Creek Recreational Area Map 



SNAKE CREEK RECREATION AREA
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Section 6(f) No Use Concurrence 
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Woodson, Stacy

From: Kittle, Randy <Randy.Kittle@state.sd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Woodson, Stacy

Cc: Bierle, Andrea

Subject: RE: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge - Section 6(f) Concurrence

This email came from outside the HR Green organization. Please use caution when clicking on hyperlinks and 
opening attachments 

Stacy, 

 

We are in concurrence that there is no Conversion of Use at Snake Creek Recrea�on Area. This is a unique situa�on 

where a state highway goes through a LWCF 6(F) encumbered property being located to the north and south sides of the 

SDDOT ROW. The NPS has agreed that the exis�ng SDDOT ROW will be allowed to shi- to the north of the exis�ng 

bridge loca�on as long as it does not expand to take more square footage of park than is currently included in the ROW. 

Park facili�es will be shi-ed/relocated as part of the bridge reconstruc�on project to accommodate the new 

replacement bridge construc�on. Neither the realignment or reloca�on of park facili�es nor the shi-ing of the ROW will 

be considered a temporary non-conforming use of the encumbered park property. Park services and public access to 

those park facili�es will con�nue in Snake Creek Recrea�on Area throughout the project. 

 

 

Randy Kittle | Grants Coordinator 

South Dakota Game, Fish and Parks 

523 East Capitol Avenue | Pierre, SD 57501 

605.773.5490 | randy.kittle@state.sd.us  

 
 

From: Woodson, Stacy <swoodson@hrgreen.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 11:03 AM 

To: Kittle, Randy <Randy.Kittle@state.sd.us> 

Cc: Bierle, Andrea <Andrea.Bierle@state.sd.us> 

Subject: FW: [EXT] SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge - Section 6(f) Concurrence 

 
Randy – Just putting this message back on top of your email pile.  Will you have time to address this today?   
 
Thanks, 
 

Stacy E. Woodson, PE 
Vice President – Transportation | Principal | Group Leader 
HR Green®  |  Building Communities. Improving Lives.  

8710 Earhart Lane SW | Cedar Rapids, IA  52404-8947 
Main 319.841.4000 | Fax 713.965.0044 | Direct 319.841.4390 | Cell 319.310.3426  
HRGREEN.COM 

The contents of this transmission and any attachments are confidential and intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
prohibited. 
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From: Woodson, Stacy  

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 11:42 AM 

To: randy.kittle@state.sd.us 

Cc: Bierle, Andrea <andrea.bierle@state.sd.us>; Hight, Joanne <joanne.hight@state.sd.us>; McCaslin, Ted 

<tmccaslin@hrgreen.com>; Thoreen, Timothy <tthoreen@hrgreen.com>; Folz, Carl <cfolz@hrgreen.com> 

Subject: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge - Section 6(f) Concurrence 

 
Randy, 
 
The purpose of this email is to obtain concurrence from the South Dakota Game Fish and Park’s (GFP) and National Park 
Service regarding no use, no temporary use, and no temporary non-conforming use of the Section 6(f) resources located 
within the Snake Creek Recreation Area (SCRA).  Does GFP concur that no use will occur to the Section 6(f) resources 
located within the SCRA due to the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge project?   
 
Based on information your office supplied on March 27, 2017 we understand that four projects using funds from the Land 
and Water Conservation Fund Act were used for improvements within the SCRA.  The four projects are described in the 
table below.  
 

Project 
Number 

Park Amount of 
Grant 

Use of Funds 

46-00975 SCRA $39,075 Construction of support facilities 

46-01292 SCRA $45,816 Construct picnic areas, swimming facilities, and 
support facilities 

46-01309 SCRA $23,790 Construction of support facilities 

46-01424 SCRA $45,000 Construct facilities including RV electric pedestals, 
service panels, and underground wiring 

 
The SCRA is a 695-acre park owned and operated by the GFP.  The existing SD44 roadway is an east/west route that 
goes through the middle of SCRA dividing the into a northern and southern portion.  The proposed SD44 Platte-Winner 
Bridge project will replace the existing bridge and realign SD44 slightly to the north of its existing location through the 
SCRA. The exiting roadway right of way within the SCRA is 16.4 acres as shown in Figure 1 of the attached exhibits.  Of 
the 16.4 acres of existing roadway right of way, 12.9 acres would be converted back to parkland when the project is 
complete (Figure 2).  The proposed realignment of SD44 would impact 6.2 acres of SCRA (Figure 2).  The SCRA will gain 
10.2 acres of parkland that is currently being used as roadway right of way once the project is complete. 
 
The project will be constructed in a way that allows the existing bridge and roadway to remain open to traffic for the 
duration of construction including the tie in point where the proposed SD44 ties back into the existing roadway just west of 
the SCRA’s eastern boundary.  There is no conversion of use to Section 6(f) resources that would occur with the 
implementation of the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge project.  Given the measures taken to maintain traffic during 
construction and proactively mitigate impacts at SCRA, there is no temporary use and no temporary non-conforming use 
of the Section 6(f) resources that will occur with the implementation of the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge project.   
 
We appreciate the Game Fish and Park’s involvement in the planning and coordination of the SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge 
Environmental Assessment process.  Please let us know if you have questions.  Thanks,   
 

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

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 11:39 AM 



3

To: randy.kittle@state.sd.us 

Cc: Bierle, Andrea <andrea.bierle@state.sd.us>; Hight, Joanne <joanne.hight@state.sd.us>; McCaslin, Ted 

<tmccaslin@hrgreen.com>; Thoreen, Timothy <tthoreen@hrgreen.com> 

Subject: RE: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge 

 

Randy, 
 
Quick reminder that we are in need of the GFP’s Section 6(f) determination letter.  Can you give us an estimate of when 
you think this letter will be coming our way?   
 
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

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 1:33 PM 

To: randy.kittle@state.sd.us 

Cc: Bierle, Andrea <andrea.bierle@state.sd.us>; Hight, Joanne <joanne.hight@state.sd.us>; McCaslin, Ted 

<tmccaslin@hrgreen.com>; Thoreen, Timothy <tthoreen@hrgreen.com> 

Subject: SD44 Platte-Winner Bridge 

 

Hi Randy, 
 
Like we discussed on the phone a few minutes ago, I am in need of a letter from GFP for inclusion into the EA 
documentation regarding the impacts (or lack thereof) to Section 6(f) land.  We agree that there is no “temporary non-
conforming use” or “conversion of use” of Section 6(f) land due to the nature and relocation of the roadway.  It’s more a 
swap than a use.  Please send us this letter for inclusion into the record as soon as you can. I realize you are traveling 
next week and that it may not be available to get this to us until Friday 5/5/23.   
 
Please let me know if you have questions.  Thanks,  
 

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
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Section 4(f) De Minimis Finding 2023 
 

 Project 0044(207)290, PCN 05X0 & 0044(228)290, PCN 08PP 
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Attachment 5  
FHWA Section 4(f) Exception (g) Concurrence 



Project P0044(207)290    PCN 05X0     Charles Mix and Gregory Counties         
1 | P a g e 

Planning and Engineering 
Environmental Office 

700 E Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501-2586 

O: 605.773.4336 
dot.sd.gov 

December 13, 2022

Tom Lehmkuhl, Environmental Engineer 
Federal Highway Administration 
South Dakota Division 
116 East Dakota Avenue, Suite A 
Pierre, SD 57501 

Subject: Section 4(f) Exception for Transportation Enhancement Activities, Transportation Alternatives 
Projects, and Mitigation Activities [23 CFR 774.13(g)] 

RE: Project P 0044(207)290, PCN 05X0, Charles Mix and Gregory Counties 
SD44 - Missouri River Bridge Platte-Winner Bridge Replace Str Bridge, Grading, 
Interim Surfacing-Section 4(f) Mitigation at West Platte Game Production Area 

Dear Mr. Lehmkuhl: 

This letter requests FHWA approval as SDDOT intends to pursue an exception to the requirement of Section 4(f) 
review associated with the proposed Platte-Winner Bridge Replacement project. The Project’s compliance with 
the National Environmental Policy Act will be documented as an Environmental Assessment. Included an 
attachment is a map detailing the project location and extents. This project will replace the Platte-Winner Bridge 
over the Missouri River and realign SD44 through the Snake Creek Recreation Area (SCRA).   

The impacts to the SCRA require Section 4(f) mitigation of a one acre sanitary dump/drinking water station.  The 
site selected for mitigation is the West Platte Game Production Area (GPA).  The West Platte GPA is publicly owned 
and publicly used recreational property owned by the State of South Dakota making it also subject to the Section 
4(f) protection.  One acre of the West Platte GPA will be used to construct a sanitary dump/drinking water station, 
associated paved parking lot, leach field, and paved access from existing SD44.  The SCRA and West Platte GPA 
are managed by the South Dakota Game Fish and Parks.  I have attached  maps showing the work area and the 
affected Section 4(f) property, West Platte GPA.   

Due to the use of federal funds, the proposed transportation project is subject to the requirements of Section 
4(f) of the Department of Transportation (DOT) Act of 1966, which affords protection to publicly owned parks, 
recreation areas, and wildlife and waterfowl refuges.  

A ‘Use’ of Section 4(f) property occurs when: 

1. Land is permanently incorporated into a transportation facility;

2. There is a temporary occupancy of land that is adverse in terms of the Section 4(f) statute’s
preservationist purposes; or

3. There is a constructive use of a Section 4(f) property.
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Attachment 6 
SDDOT Section 4(f) DeMinimis Finding Intent  

Appendix G 



1

Woodson, Stacy

From: Bierle, Andrea <Andrea.Bierle@state.sd.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 8:19 AM

To: Kulesa, Adam

Cc: Babcock, Chad; Hight, Joanne; Woodson, Stacy

Subject: P 0044(207)290, PCN 05X0 and P 0044(228)290, PCN 08PP, Gregory and Charles Mix 

Counties - De Minimis Intent

Categories: Maroon

This email came from outside the HR Green organization. Please use caution when clicking on hyperlinks and 
opening attachments 

Good morning Mr. Kulesa, 

 

The purpose of this email is to inform SDGFP of SDDOT’s intent to pursue a Section 4(f) de minimis finding for impacts to 

the Buryanek Game Production Area (GPA), West Bridge Recreation Area (RA), Snake Creek RA, and West Platte GPA 

associated with the replacement of the Platte-Winner Bridge. The purpose of this project is to replace the existing SD44 

Platte-Winner Bridge over the Missouri River to maintain regional connectivity along SD44 in South Dakota. 

 

Per 23 CFR 774.5(b)(2), the SDDOT is informing the SDGFP of our intent to make a de minimis impact finding for the 

Buryanek GPA, West Bridge RA, Snake Creek RA, and the West Platte GPA.  The SDGFP is the owner with jurisdiction 

(OWJ) over the these Section 4(f) resources.  The public will have an opportunity to comment on the de minimis finding 

at the upcoming public meetings.  Following the public review comment period and after consideration of any 

comments received from the public, the OWJ must then concur in writing that the project will not adversely affect the 

activities, features, and attributes that make property eligible for Section 4(f) protection. 

 

Please let us know if you have questions.  

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Andrea Bierle 

Environmental Engineer II | South Dakota Department of Transportation 

Better Lives Through Better Transportation 

700 E Broadway Ave, Pierre, SD 57501 

O: 605.773.3180 |dot.sd.gov 
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